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Memorandum 
 

To: Board of Commissioners 

From: Ramon Baca, Veteran Services Director 

Date: August 23, 2023 

RE: Resolution Authorizing an Agreement with Michigan Veterans Affairs Agency 

to Support Livingston County Veteran Services to Enhance and Improve 

Operations 

 
 

 

Livingston County Veteran Services (LCVS) offers a variety of services to our Veterans 

including transportation services, relief program and benefits counseling.  LCVS is funded 

in part by millage and Michigan Veteran Affairs Agency (MVAA) grant funds.  The 

MVAA grant is an annual grant application to support LCVS operations.   

 

In resolution 2023-04-053, the Board of Commissioners authorized the submission of the 

MVAA grant application. In the application, LCVS requested funding for our 

Administrative Specialist position, lease expenses, and Meijer food vouchers.  The grant 

amount requested matched the MVAA target allocation.  This target allocation as approved 

by MVAA is $144,046. 

 

Thank you for your consideration of this request.  If you have any questions or concerns 

regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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